
State of Florida 

DATE: April 23, 2002 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) Fb i Q 
RE: 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 01 1651-WU, Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Pinecrest Ranches Inc., holder of Certificate No. 588-W in Polk 
County, to Water Supply, Inc. 

Due to supplemental information received in the docket, the transfer is from James 
0. Vaughn and Margaret S .  Hankin to S .  Norman Duncan and Richard S .  Little. 
Therefore, staff requests that the docket title be changed as follows: 

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Pinecrest 
Ranches, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 588-W in Polk County, from James 
0. Vaughn and Margaret S. Hankin to S .  Norman Duncan and Richard S. 
Little. 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Daniel, Kaproth) 
Office of the General Counsel (Crosby) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security Copy) 


